From: Mills Hugh

Sent: ruary 2004 21:11

To: .
Ce: Kelly Jim; Fee Eugene; O'Rawe Bridget”
Subject: RE: CMO REVIEW ,
LiGveD,

Thanks. Not sure what the extent of this remit is at this stage.

etter said. She has now received this and has

Dr Campbell advised me that she would see what the Coroner's |
f our internal review. I've informed Stella about this.

requested a copy of the report that Murray Quinn did at the time o

We've also received a request fror the family via their solicitor for a copy of the report. We're taking legal advice on

this.

I'l keep you advised on progress.

Hugh

' —Origin: age---—
Loorom:

Sant: 26 February 2004 12:43

To: Mills Hugh '

Cc: MacSherry Eavan: Barber Barbara; Kelly Margaret
Subject;: CMO REVIEW

" Hugh, | am out of the office for the next few days so | thought | would drop

you a note regarding Admin Services discussion on Coronors Inquest last
week. Meambers were happy with the information provided. The only query was
regarding the remit for the CMO Review. | know you are meeting with Eta on
Friday. Once you have agreed @ remit for the Review, could you share this
with us. Many thanks.

Steven
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. “his e-mail is confidential. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
of ciesemination of information disclosed in thig e-mail is eiricthy

‘epre.as‘ent those of WHSSE. Any unautiivrised use
prohibited.
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